From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: 1/10/2014 9:49:33 AM

Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3);
Gleicher, Cliff (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); |Redacted

To: Redacted |; |Redacted |
[Redacted ;[Redacted
|Redacted ; Janet Covington

(Janet.Covington@sce.com); David LeBlond (David.LeBlond@sce.com); Monica
Ghattas (Monica.Ghattas@sce.com); Gregory Healy
(GHealy@SempraUtilities.com); Melissa Kasnitz (mkasnitz@cforat.org); Hayley
Goodson (hayley@turn.org); Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org);
Elizabeth Baires (EBaires@semprautilities.com); Kim Hassan
(KHassan@semprautilities.com); Ted Williams (TDWilliams@semprautilities.com);
Janet Yee (Jyee@semprautilities.com); Ruth Jasso (RJasso@semprautilities.com);
Steve Rahon (SRahon@semprautilities.com); Noel Obiora
(noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael Campbell (Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov);
Camille Watts-Zagha (kwz@cpuc.ca.gov); Harvey Morris
(harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);|Redacted |
|Redacted |

Bec:
Subject: Continuing R.10-02-005 Disconnection Settlement Discussions

Purpose of the meeting: to review the Consumer Group’s proposal and discuss the IOU’s
positions.

The meeting will be held at:
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77 Beale

San Francisco, CA

Call-in number: |Redacted |

| will meet you in the lobby of 77 Beale and will be there starting at 9:45am to escort you up
to the 31° floor.

) Please bring identification with you and check in at the front desk to obtain a
Visitor’'s badge — | will give Security a list of attendees who plan to attend

Should you arrive at 10am or after, please call [Redacted in the Legal
department, and she will come down to escort you to the conference room.
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Regards,

‘ Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

‘ Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘
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